
 

 

 
 
 
 

January 28, 2011 
 
 
 
Re:     11DW76410C 

Uninterrupted Power Supply System Maintenance Services 
 
 
Dear Quoters: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
11DW76410C; Uninterrupted Power Supply System Maintenance Services 
 
 
.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the 11DW76410C referenced 
above remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Diann Wathington 
Procurement Officer  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



11DW76410C 
Uninterrupted Power Supply System Maintenance Services 
Addendum No. 2 

 

 

 
 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFQ 
documents as noted below: 

 
 

Question: Can Fulton County provide the model number (80 GNB Cells) for the GE 
UPS System I? 

 
Answer: The Battery model for both the GE UPS Units is: GNB Sprinter 12-370 
 
Question: Is the Mitsubishi Unit still under warranty? 
 
Answer: All the Powerware and Best Units are out of warranty. 
 
Question: On lines 4 & 5 a GE/SG Series UPS is mentioned.  What is the kvA size of 

that unit? Line item 1 a Mitsubishi UPS, what is the kvA size of that unit? 
 
Answer: GE/SG UPS size: 225KVA, 3PHASE, 480V – Each Unit – Connected in 

parallel.  Mitsubishi UPS Size: 750KVA, 3Phase, 480V – Single Unit. 
 
Question: Powerware 9315‐80, S/N: EV503ABA05 

Public Safety Building‐ 130 Peachtree Street, Atlanta, GA 
1. Installation date of UPS  

– 01‐14‐2004 
2. # of battery cabinets  

– ONE  
3. # of batteries per cabinet  

– 40   
4. model number of batteries 

 – C & D / JCI UPS12-300     
5. installation date of batteries  

– 11‐18‐2009   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



11DW76410C 
Uninterrupted Power Supply System Maintenance Services 
Addendum No. 2 

 

 

 
Powerware 9315, S/N: EV503ABA07 
Public Safety Building‐ 130 Peachtree Street, Atlanta, GA 

1. Installation date of UPS 

 – 01‐14‐2004 
2. # of battery cabinets  

– ONE 
3. # of batteries per cabinet  

– 40   
4. model number of batteries 

 – C & D / JCI UPS12-300     
5. installation date of batteries  

– 11‐18‐2009   
 

GE SG Series 
Which GE UPS needs battery replacement? (Serial numbers listed in bid packet are the same for both GE 

units) –  
UNIT – 1: MODEL‐ SG SERIES, SERIAL Nr. PO225 – 0508 – BO43N  
Model number of GNB batteries that need to be replaced  

– S12V370 
Model number of batteries that were recently replaced in the other GE UPS  

‐ GNB Sprinter 12-370       
 
 
 
The quote closing has been changed from January 28, 2011 to February 3, 2011 at 
2:00 PM. 
 
 


